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King, Marshall E.

From: Amend-Babcock, Laura <Laura.Amend-Babcock@WestonSolutions.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 2:54 PM
To: 'bmcpeak@planningprogress.com'; Gibbons, Thomas
Cc: King, Marshall E.; Amin, Prabal; 'Mike McCabe'; Moran, William
Subject: RE: Site 016 Final Cut Sheets

Weston has reviewed the linked cut sheets and discussed our review with NJDEP.  The submitted cut sheets are 
acceptable as they relate to the excavation work required outside the footprint of the building on Site 16, and PPG 
may proceed with the exterior remedial action.  It is our understanding that the interior remedial action will be 
performed at a future date.  The NJDEP asked that the interior final cut lines also be submitted for final review, 
so they can be agreed to.  

Laura  
Laura J. Amend-Babcock, P.E.                                        
Senior Technical Manager                                            phone: (732) 417-5811  

Weston Solutions, Inc.                                                 fax: (732) 417-5801  

205 Campus Drive                                                         e-mail: Laura.Amend-Babcock@westonsolutions.com 
Edison, New Jersey 08837                                           www.WestonSolutions.com 

 
From: Moran, William [mailto:William.Moran@cbi.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 6:01 PM 
To: 'Mike McCabe' 
Cc: Amend-Babcock, Laura; Gibbons, Thomas; King, Marshall E. 
Subject: Site 016 Final Cut Sheets 
 
The final Cut Sheets for Site 16 can be found at the following link. 
 
https://shawxnet.shawgrp.com/sites/PPGJersey/Site%2016%20%20RAWP/Forms/AllItems.aspx 
 
Please call with any questions. 
Thanks, 
Bill 

 
William M. Moran  
Program Manager III 
Environmental & Infrastructure  
Tel: 609-588-6331 
Cell: 856-630-1355 
Fax: 609-588-6490 
william.moran@CBI.com 
 
CB&I 
200 Horizon Center  
Trenton, NJ 08691  
USA 
www.CBI.com  
 

This e-mail and any attached files may contain CB&I (or its affiliates) confidential and privileged information. 
This information is protected by law and/or agreements between CB&I (or its affiliates) and either you, your 
employer or any contract provider with which you or your employer are associated. If you are not an intended 
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recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail; further, you are notified 
that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is 
strictly prohibited. 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY: This email and attachments may contain information which is confidential and 
proprietary. Disclosure or use of any such confidential or proprietary information without the written 
permission of Weston Solutions, Inc. is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify the 
sender by return e-mail and delete this email from your system. Thank you.  
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